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(- n k m g ) as aCommonwealth Edison Company I O* trra g,g' "ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
14Vice President

% //Post Office Box 767
Chicago, IL 60690 4

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated January 12, 1982, informing us of the
results of the technical evaluation conducted by the Station Nuclear
Engineering Department in response to the concern of " Central Alarm
Station Vulnerability" identified in our letter dated August 24, 1981. (

We have no further questions on this matter.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated. j'

b
Sincerely, j

1

" Original Signed by C.E.1; cretic.u
Charles E. Norelius, Director
Division of Engineering and

Technical Inspection

cc: Mr. L. O. De1 George, Director j

of Nuclear Licensing
Mr. J. D. Scott, Station

Superintendent

cc w/1tr dtd 1/12/82 w/Part 73.21
iInformation:

DMB/ Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
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